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Dear  
 
Freedom of Information: Right to know request 
 
Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the Act), for the 
following information: 
 

“Please can I have the below functions split by gender where the applicant have 
stated Mr, Ms, Mrs and Miss in their application. 
 
How many Control Function 10  / Senior Management Function 16 Holders are 
women 
 
How many Control Function 11  /Senior Management Function 17 Holders are 
men 
 
How many Control Function 10 / Senior Management Function 16  & Control 
Function 11  /  Senior Management Function 17 holders are women 
 
How many Control Function 10 / Senior Management Function 16  & Control 
Function 11  / Senior Management Function 17 holders are men 
 
Please exclude any individuals who hold any other function excluding; CF1, CF4 
which are acceptable. 
  
For the avoidance of doubt, please treat SMF16 = CF10 and SMF17 = CF11 and 
group the data accordingly.” 

 
 
Your request has now been considered and the relevant information can be found in the 
table below. 
 
 
Individuals who 
currently hold 
CF11/SMF17 Males Females 

Unable to 
determine 
gender Total 



and/or CF10 
Controlled/SMF16 
Functions * 

from title 

  3559 1202 41 4802 

     
     Individuals who 
currently hold 
CF11 and/or 
SMF17 * Males Females 

Unable to 
determine 
gender 
from title Total 

  2843 977 33 3853 

     
     Individuals who 
currently hold 
CF10 and/or 
SMF16 * Males Females 

Unable to 
determine 
gender 
from title Total 

 1998 681 20 2699 
 
*Individuals who hold other functions, excluding CF1 and CF4, are not included in the 
data.  
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Information Access Team 
 
 


